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Petere ORIGINA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT C(:_)URT
IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN -- SOUTIIERN DIVISION

RICITARD ADAMS, JUDGE : Tarnow, Arthur J.

-V&-

DECK : §. Division Civil Deck
Y DATE : 10/11/2005 @ 12:54:04
Plantiff, CASE NUMBER : 2:05CV73892
CMP RICHARD ADAMS V. EQUIFAX
CREDIT INFORMATION SI {awt)

A aram.s ANWRIEE: arailYETEL YArFRJEA —

EQUIFAX CREDIT INFORMATION SYSTEMS, ‘ . _ .
COLLECTO, INC., MAGISTRATE IUDGE PEPR
HSBC BANK NEVADA N.A.,
DIRECTV, INC,,
Defendants.
Complaint
Introduction

The United States credit industry is rapidly moving towards replacing cash with a credit and
debit card system which would electronically transact our financial affairs and track our
every move. Smart cards, the financial information superhighway and complete absence of
privacy appear to be in our future.

The Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681 ¢f seq 1s designed to protect consumers
from inaccurate or arbitrary information in a consumer report and to establish credit
reporting practices that utilize accurate, rclevant, and current information in a confidential
and responsible mannct.

The Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA™) sets forth duties and causcs of action agamst
furnishers and users of credit information. 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681n, 16810, 1681s-2. Creditors
who subscribe to the credit reporting agencies, like other furnishers and users of credit

information, have a duty under the FCRA to update and correet information.”
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The FCRA prohibits any furnisher-subscriber from furnishing information relating to a
consumer to a credit reporting agency if the, “person knows or consciously avoids knowing
that the mmformation 1s maccurate.” 15 USC §1681s-2[1][A]. Moreover, once a subscriber
has been notified that specific information 1s inaccurate and the mformation, in fact, tums
out to be inaccurate, that information must be deleted and suppressed and cannot continue
to be furmished. If the fumisher-subscriber determines that information it has reported 15
mageurate or incomplete, the fumisher has a duty to notify, retract, and comrect it’s prior
reportings to all agencics to whom it subscribes and to correct it’s own internal records.
The fumisher-subscrnber 1s prohibited from re-reporting the false information. 15 US.C. §
16815-2[a][3]. Fumishers who are notified by the credit reporting agencies have a duty to
conduct an investigation within # reasonable time with respect to the disputed data; review
the information provided; report the results back to the agencics; and if the data is inaccurate,
report the results te all agencies to whom they subscnibe and correct their internal records.
15 U.S.C. § 16811; 15 US.C. § 1681s-2. Any disputc must be reported forward as a
‘disputed matter’ until resolved and either deleted, amended or left intact.

Personal financial information may reveal the most private details of a consumer’s lifestyle
or mode of living, and any impropcr usc constitutes an invasion of privacy of the consumer.
As the banking and credit industries have developed systems and computer databases for
legitimate, authorized and convenicnt acecss to this private, financial information, it has
become, as a consequence, more convenient for people and companies with no legitimate
reason to illegally invade a person’s privacy by impermissible access to consumer credit

histories.
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There is a statutory duty for users of private, financial information to access it only for legal
reasons.
The improper access of a person’s credit report is a substantial invasion of privacy and the
use of this credit information ¢an lead to onc of the most pernicious phenomena of the
electronic age, credit or identity theft.
The Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA™), 15 U.5.C. § 1681 et seq restricts access and usc
of ¢redit reports. This statute provides an exhaustive list of the permissible purposes and
prescribes criminal penalties as well as civil for the unlawful access and use of these reports.
Users of this credit information like the Defendants arc subject to the FCRA when they
access reports and are under the highest duty to prevent unauthorized access by their agents
as well as to prevent use of the information which is obtained 1llegally.
The FCRA expressly provides consumers with a private causc of action; vielations of 15
U.8.C. § 1681s-2 are enforceable and actionable via 15 U.5.C. § 168Inand 15 US.C. §
16810, depending on whether the violation 1s willful or mercly ncgligent.
The FCRA expressly provides consumers with a private cause of action against a party
illegally using or accessing the consumer’s private credit information.

PARTIES
Richard Adams, resides in Macomb County Michigan and is the Plaintiff to this lawsuit. He
is a “consumer” as defincd by the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 et seq

(“FCRA™) at §1681a(c).
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The following parties are Defendants to this action:

a.

Equifax Credit Information Systems ( “Equifax™) is a credit reporting agency as
contemplated by the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.5.C. 1681 et seq.

Collecto, Inc. { “Collecto, Ine.”) 15 a furnisher of information as contemplated by the

‘Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA™)15 USC §1681s-2(a) & (b), that regularly and

in the ordinary course of business furnishes information to one or more consumer
reporting agencics about consumer transactions or experiences with any consumer.
HSBC Bank Nevada, N.A. ( “HSBC Bank™) is a uscr of credit of information as
contemplated by the Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA™)15U.S.C. §1681 et seq. and
is a citizen of Nevada. HSBC Bank ‘s official address is P.O. Box 98734, Las
Vegas, NV 83193,

Directv, Inc. { “Directv’) 1s a user of credit of information as contemplated by the
Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA™)15 U.S.C. §1681 et seq. and is a citizen of
California. Directv does business at 2230 E. Tmperial Hwy., il Segundo, CA 90245,
and its resident agent, The Corporation Company, maintains the registered office at
30600 Telegraph Rd., Ste. 2345 , Bingham Farms, MI 48025,

JURISDICTION

This lawsuit, being brought pursuant to 15 U.5.C. § 1681 et seq, presents a federal question

and as such, jurisdiction arises under 28 U.5.C. §1331 and 15 U.5.C. §1681 et seg.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Mr. Adams obtained a copy of his consumer report ("the consumer report”).
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Mr. Adams specifically obtained a copy of his Equifax consumer file which is used by
Equifax to gencrate consumer reports relating to Mr. Adamé.

That disclosure of Mr. Adams's file contained inaccurate credit information relating to an
account reported to Equifax by Collecto, In¢. (“the tradeline”) and also indicated that HSBC
and Directv had illegally accessed his credit report.

Mr. Adams disputed that inaccurate information dircetly with Collecto, Inc. and with
Equifax and requested that Equifax reinvestigate and correct the information as envisioned
by 15 U.S.C. § 16811

Mr. Adams's request included sufficient information or documentation to provide actual
notice that the credit information was inaccurate and the source of information was not
reliable.

Equifax responded to this disputc from Mr. Adams by requesting verification of the credit
information from Collecto, Inc.

Collecto, Inc. responded to Mr. Adams's reinvestigation request by falsely verifying the credit
information.

Equifax maintained the inaccurate credit information in Mr. Adams's consumer file as a
result of the verification from the source of the disputed information and Equifax’s own
failure to conduct a proper reinvestigation of the disputed information.

Collecto, Inc. Failed to perform a reasonable reinvestigation.

HSBC Bank accessed Mr. Adams's consumer report in August of 2004,

Directv accessed Mr. Adams's consumer report in August of 2004,
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As a prercquisite to obtaining that consumer report, HSBC Bank was required to certify to
the credit reporting agency from which the report was obtained that HSBC Bank had a
permissible purpose under the FCRA for accessing and using the consumer report.

As a prerequisite to obtaining that consumer report, Directv was required to certify to the
credit reporting agency from which the report was obtained that Directv had a permissible
purpose under the FCRA for accessing and using the consumer report.

HSBC Bank did not have a permissible purpose for the access and usc of the report as sct
forth in 15 U.S.C. 1681b.

Directv did not have a permissible purposc for the access and use of the report as set forth
in 15 U.5.C. 1681b.

As a direct and proximate cause of HSBC Bank’s actions, Mr. Adams has suffercd an
unwarranted invasion of his privacy, which may expose him to additional improper uses of
the credit report or him personal identification information.

As a direct and proximate cause of Directy’s actions, Mr. Adams has suffered an
unwarranted invasion of his privacy, which may expose him to additional improper uscs of
the credit report or him personal identification information.

COUNT I (Equifax) - FCRA 15 U.8.C, § 1681e(b)

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
The appearance of the trade line was the direct and proximate result of Equifax’s failure to
maintain reasonable procedures to assure the maximum possible accuracy of Mr. Adams's

credit report in violation of the FCRA, 15 U.5.C. § 1681e(b).
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Equifax negligently failed to maintain reasonable procedures to assure the maximum possible
accuracy of Mr. Adams's credit report in violation of 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681e(b) and 16810;
alternatively Equifax willfully failed to maintain reasonable procedurcs to assure the
maximum possible accuracy of Mr. Adams's credit report in violation of 15 U.8.C. §§
1681e(b) and 1681n.

Mr. Adams suffered damages as a result this violation of the FCRA.

COUNT II (Equifax) - FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681i

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding aliegations by reference.

As part of the reinvestigation, Equifax was required to notify the furnishers of the allegedly

inaccurate trade-lines of the dispute in a notice.

That notice was required to include all relevant information regarding the dispute that the

agency has received from the consumer.

Equifax failed to include all relevant information regarding the dispute to the furnishers of

the allegedly inaccurate trade-lines in violation of the FCRA, 15 U.5.C. § 1 68 Li(a)(2)(A).

a. Equifax’s reinvestigation improperly resulted in the reporting of information which
was unverifiable in violation of the FCRA, 15 U.8.C. § 1681i(5).

Equifax has negligently violated the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681i and 16810; alternatively

Equifax has wilfully violated the FCRA, 15 U.8.C. §§ 1681i and 1681n.

Mr. Adams suffered damages as a result this violation of the FCRA.

COUNT III (Equifax) — FCRA, 15 11.8.C. § 1681h(f)

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
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Equifax Credit Information Systems negligently caused the impermissible access and use of
Mr. Adams's credit report in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1681b and 15 U.S5.C. § 16810,
alternatively Equifax willfully caused the impermissible access and usc of Mr. Adams's
credit report in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1681band 15 U.5.C. § 1681n.

Mr. Adams has suffered damages as a result of this violation of the FCRA

COUNT IV (Equifax) — Invasion of Privacy by Intrusion Upon Seclusion

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Mr. Adams’s credit report is a sccret and private subject matler.

Mr. Adams maintains rights to keep that credit report secret.

Equifax violated Mr. Adams’s right to keep his credit report secrct by accessing the report,
preparing electronic copies of the report and distributing the report to other persons who had
no night review the credit report.

This improper access of Mr. Adams’s credit report constitutes and improper invasion of Mr.
Adams’s privacy by Equifax.

Mr. Adams suffered damages as a result of this invasion of pnvacy.

COUNT V _- Fair Credit Reporting Act (Collecto, Inc,)

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Collecto, Tnc. was required under 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2(b), to respond to the request for
reinvestigation initiated by Mr. Adams by completing an inquiry into the facts underlying the
trade-line and providing accurate information to the credit reporting agencies regarding that

trade-line.
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In the event that Collecto, Inc. was unable to verify the information which it had reported,
Collecto, Inc. was required to advise the credit reporting agency of this fact.

Following the reinvestigation, Collecto, Tne. reported the crroneous credit information and
consciously avoided knowing that the credit information was naccurate, violation of the
FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2(b) and the gencral duties implied to all conduct of furnishers
under 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2(a)(1)(A).

Following the reinvestigation and dispatch of notice directly to Collecto, Inc. at its
designated address, Collecto, Inc. reported credit information thal was not in fact accurate,
in violation of the FCRA, 15 U.8.C. § 16815-2(b) the general duties implied to all conduct
of furnishers under 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2(a)(1)(B).

Collecto, Inc. ncpligently failed to put in place procedures to complete an adequate
reinvestigation of disputed credit information in violation of 13 U.8.C. §§ 1681s-2(b) and
168io; alternatively Collecto, Inc. willfully refused to properly to put in place adequate
procedures to reinvestigate the inaccuracies in Mr. Adams’s credit report in violation of 15
U.S.C. §§ 1681s-2(b) and 1681n.

Collecto, Inc. negligently failed to conduct a proper reinvestigation of Mr. Adams's credit
reporting dispute in violation of 15 U.8.C. §§ 1681s-2(b) and 168i0; alternatively Collecto,
Tne. willfully refused to properly reinvestigate the inaccuracies in Mr. Adams’s credit report
in violation of 15 U.8.C. §§ 1681s-2(b) and 168 1n.

Mr. Adams has suffered damaggs as a result of this violation of the FCRA.

COUNT VI (Collecto., Inc.) — Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
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At all relevant times Collecto, Inc.-- in the ordinary course of its business -- regularly

engaged in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.

Collecto, Inc. is a “debt collector" under the FDCPA, 15 11.8.C. §1692(6).

Collecto, Inc. has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to the

following:

.

Collecto, Inc. used generally false, misleading or unfair methods to collect the debt.,
in viclation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692e.

Collecto, Inc. made a false representation of-- (A) the character, amount, or legal
status of the debt; or  (B) any scrvices rendered or compensation which may be
lawfully received by Collecto, Inc. for the collection of the debt, in violation of 15
U.S.C. §1692e(2).

Collecto, Inc. communicated or threatened to communicate credit information which
is known or which should be known to be false, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692e(8).
Collecto, Inc. used of'a business, company, or organization namnc other than Collecto,
Tnc.'s true name, in violation of 15 U.8.C. §1692e(14).

Collecto, Inc. used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect the
debt, in violation of the general prohibition in 15 U.5.C. 1692(f).

Collecto, Inc. collected an amount without express anthorization under the agreement
creating the debt or other statutory authonty.

Collecto, Inc. failed to send any validation notice relating to the debt in violation of

15 U.S.C. §1692g(A).
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As a result of the above violations of the FDCPA, the Defendants are liable to the Plaintiff
in the sum of Plaintiff's actual damages, statutory damages, and costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT VII - Michigan Collection Practices Act (Collecto, Inc.,

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Collecto, Inc. is a "regulated person" as that term is defined under the Michigan Collection

Practices Act (MCPA), M.C.L. § 445.251 ef seq.

Collecto, Inc. has attempted to collected the disputed account through the credit reporting

systemn,

Collecto, Inc. has violated the MCPA, M.C.L. §445.251 ¢t seg. by engaging in the proubited

acts including but not limited to, the following:

a Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manmer, such as using the
stationery of an attorney or credit bureau unless the regulated person is an attomey
oris acredit burcau and it is disclosed that it is the collection department of the eredit
bureau, in violation of M.C.L. §445.252(a).

b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceplive statement or claim 1n a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
communication when it is made in connection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(e).

c. Misrepresenting in a communication with a debtor 1 or more of the following in
viotation of M.C.L. §445.252({).:

i The legal status of a legal action being taken or threatened.

il. The legal rights of the creditor or debtor.

11
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1i1. That the nonpayment of a debt will result in the debtor's arrest or

imprisonment, or the seizure, gamishment, attachment, or sale of the debtor's

property.
iv. That accounts have been turned over to innocent purchasers for value.
d. Communicating with a debtor without accurately disclosing the caller’s identity or

causc expenses to the debtor for a long distance tclephone call, telegram, or other
charge in violation of M.C.L. §445.252(g).

C. Failing to implement a procedure designed to prevent a violation by an employee in
violation of M.C.L. §445.252(q).

The violations of the MCPA set forth above, by Collecto, Inc. were willful.

Mr. Adams has suffered damages as a result of these violations of the Collection Practices

Act, M.C.L. § 445.251 et seq.

COUNT_ IX - Special Request for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief under the Michigan

71.

72.

73.

74.

Collection Practices Act (Collecto, Ine.)
Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by refercnce.
Collecto, Inc. has continued in its efforts to collect from Mr. Adams via the credit reporting
system,
Mr. Adams does not owe the money that Collecto, Tne. claims is owed.
Tt appears that Collecto, Inc. is unwilling to ccase its collection efforts and derogatory credit

reporting without a court order commanding it to do so.

12
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Collecto, Ine.'s cfforts to collect the amounts which are not justly due are in willful violation
of Mr. Adams's right to be free of from unwarrantcd collection efforts and interference with
s personal credit affairs.

Mr. Adams will continue to suffer harm to his credit reputation and ability to obtain credit
as needed ifthe derogatory and false information from Collecto, Inc.'s claimed debt continucs
to appear on his consumer report.

Mr. Adams will suffer irreparable annoyance, harassment, and harm to his reputation if the
derogatory and false information continues to be published.

The Michigan Collection Practices Act specifically prohibits regulated persons from making
an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceptive statement or claim in a communication to
collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a communication when it 1s made
in connection with collecting a debt in violation of M.C.L. §4435.252(¢).

The Michigan Collection Practices specifically provides for declaratory and injunctive relict
tO @ consumer.

Mr. Adams requests that this Court issue its order declaring the relative rights of Mr.
Adams and Collecto, Inc. with respect to the disputed account which continues to appear on
Mr. Adams's consumer report.

COUNT V — FCRA Impermissible Access (HSBC Bank) — Negligent Violation

Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
HSBC Bank accessed Mr. Adams's credit report.
HSBC Bank’s access of Mr. Adams's credit report was not for a permissible purposc under

15U.8.C. § 1681b.

13
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§4.  HSBC Bank used Mr. Adams's credit report.

85.  HSBC Bank’s use of Mr. Adams's credit report was not for a permissible purpose under 15
U.S.C. § 1681b.

86.  HSBC Bank negligently caused the impermissible access and use of Mr. Adams's credit
report in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1681b and 15 U.5.C. § 16810.

COUNT VI — FCRA Impermissible Access (HSBC Bank) — Willful Violation

87.  Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
88,  HSBC Bank intentionally caused the impermissible access and use of Mr. Adams's credit
report in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1681b and 15 U.S.C. § 1681o0.

COUNT VIl - ECOA Adverse Action Notice & Record Retention (HSBC Bank)

(in the alternative)

89.  Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

90.  Following application for credit allegedly made by Mr. Adams, HSBC Bank was required
to make a ¢redit decision within 30 days.

91.  Based upon that alleged credit application HSBC Bank .

92.  That requirement constituted adverse action for purposes of the ECOA.

93.  HSBC Bank failed to issuc the adverse action notice to Mr. Adams which the ECOA
requires of users of consumer credit reports who take adverse action.

94.  Upon information and belief, HSBC Bank has no policics or procedures in place to comply
with the ECOA's adversc action notice.

95 This failure to issue an adverse action notice constituted a willful violation of the ECOA, 15

U.S.C. § 1682 by HSBC Bank.

14
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96.  HSBC Bank has failed to maintain proper records of its credit actions in violation of the
ECOA.
97.  Plaintiff has suffered damages by this violation of the ECOA.

COUNT VI — FCRA Impermissible Access (Directv) — Negligent Violation

98.  Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

99.  Directv accessed Mr. Adams's credit report.

100. Dircetv’s access of Mr. Adams's credit report was not for a permissible purpose under 15
U.S.C. § 1681b.

101.  Directv used Mr. Adams's credit report.

102.  Directv’s use of Mr. Adams's credit report was not for a permissible purpose under 15 U.5.C.
§ 1681b.

103. Directv negligently caused the impermissible access and use of Mr. Adams's credit report in
violation of 15 U.S.C. 1681band 15 U.8.C. § 16810.

COUNT IX — FCRA Impermissible Access (Directv) — Willful Violation

104.  Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
105. Directv intentionally caused the impermissible access and use of Mr. Adams's credit report
in violation of 15 U.8.C. § 1681band 15 U.5.C. § 16810.

COUNT X — ECOA Adverse Action Notice & Record Retention (Directv)

(in the alternative

106. Mr. Adams incorporates the preceding allegations by rcference.
107. Following application for credit allegedly made by Mr. Adams , Directv was required to

make a credit decision within 30 days.

15
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108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

Bused upon that credit application Directv .

That requirement constituted adverse action for purposes of the ECOA.

Dirccty failed to issue the adverse action notice to Mr. Adams which the ECOA requires
of users of consumer credit reports who take adverse action.

Upon information and belief, Directv has no policics or procedures in place to comply with
the ECOA's adverse action notice.

This failure to issuc an adverse action notice constituted a willful violation of the ECOA, 15
U.S.C. § 1682 by Dircctv.

Directy has failed to maintain proper records of its credit actions in violation of the ECOA.
Plaintiff has suffered damages by this violation of the ECOA.

Jury Demand

Mr. Adams demands trial by jury.

Request For Relief

ACCORDINGLY respectfully Mr. Callender requests that the Court Grant any or all of the

Jollowing relief:

a. Aetual damages in an amount to be determined at trial.

b. Statutory damages in an amount to be determined at trial.
c. Punitive damages in an amount to be determined at trial.
d. Costs and attorney fees provided by statue.

e. Declaratory and injunctive refief as appropriale.

I Any other relief the Court deems just and fair.

16
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Respectfully Submitted,

LYNGKLIP & TAUB
CONAUMER LAW

dami G. Taub P48703
Attorney For Richard Adams
24500 Northwestern Highway, Ste. 206
Souihfield, MI 48075
(248) 746-3790
AdamLaw@lop.Net

Dated: October 11, 2005

17
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1. Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? [] Yes

mNo

If yes, give the following information:

Court:
Case No.:
Judge:
2. Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously T :
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other ' |:] Yes

court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in which E No
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the same

or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same

transaction or ocecurrence.}

If yes, give the following information:

Court;

Case No.:

Judge:

Notes :
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